## SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES June 21, 1988

The regular meeting of the Waterboro Board of Selectmen was called to order at 6:45~p.m.

PRESENT: Dennis G. Abbott, Chairman, Andrew C. Woodsome, Jr., Robert C. Fay.

CHARLIE CRESSEY: The Board asked Charlie in to discuss some problems at the dump. Sel. Woodsome asked Charlie why he extended his vacation. He had asked the Board for vacation from June 4th to June 14th. He didn't show up until June 16th. Charlie told the Board the Bob Gobeil was already there and he said that he would cover for him so he figured it didn't make a difference who was there or who was paid. Sel. Fay has concerns over the white goods at the dump. Several people told Bob Gobeil while he was at the dump covering for Charlie that Charlie lets them dump if they pay a fee. Sel. Abbott told Charlie that Bob Gobeil kept the dump picked up and clean, and he expects him to do the same, also a new policy will be voted in and if Charlie can not handle the policy, and there will be no exceptions, he will be fired. There are also to be no fires, no opening the dump when the dump is supposed to be closed. Whatever the polcy is, he will have to work with it even if a constable is needed. Sel. Woodsome told Charlie about Harris Company bringing in a trailer to load tires and Charlie had better not tell Sel. Woodsome again that if he wanted to work he would have gotten a job. Sel. Fay told him that he didn't want to see cars backing up to unload when there is a fire burning. The Board told Charlie that the Fire Dept. will be burning the stumps on Thurdays and that will be the only day that fire is allowed up there. If a fire should start he should call the Fire Dept.

DAVID WESCOTT: The Board asked David and Judy in to discuss the damage done to their property during the fire at the Leather Mill. The Board wanted all parties involved to meet and discuss it. Mike Emmons, Fire Chief also attended. He has talked to the Fire Dept. about it already. As far as he knows he does have insurance and does not feel the claim should be submitted to his insurance. Mike suggested having Fred Fay and a crew fix it and charge Tony for the damage, agrees with David that he should not have to pay for it. David showed the Board pictures of the damage and of tankers being parked there. He would like the lawn fixed, has contacted three landscape company's to get an estimate but not one of the company's have even looked at it yet. the shrubs can be selvaged does not want to have them replaced. Sel. Woodsome does not want to send a crew down there and find out later they expected more to be done, would like a list given to the Town on what they would like done. Sel. Fay has concerns if Fire Dept. fights a fire and does damage to property, who will pay for it. Sel. Abbott suggested that the damage be fixed, Wescott's put in the claim, and figure out later who will pay for it. The bill should be submitted with cost of materials and labor to Wescott's and if it does not make his insurance rate go up then it should go through his insurance co.

MIKE EMMONS: The Board will leave it up to the Fire Dept. on if a truck is needed when they burn the stumps at the dump. If it should get real dry and the Fire Dept. feels the stump dump should be closed then contact the Selectmen. Mike will also talk to Doug Graves about issuing fire permits on windy days. The Fire Dept. will be burning the dump on Thursdays.

Board went into executive session at 7:40 p.m. to discuss taxes with a tax payer.

The Board went back into regular session at 7:45 p.m.

The Board held the last dump hearing at 8:00 p.m.

## DISCUSSION:

The Board signed the warrant for payment of bills and payroll.

The Board voted to give Eastern Bituminous the cold mix bid. Letters will be sent out.

Board voted to have Northern Data install the Wordspell program into the computor system.

## ADJOURNMENT:

The Board adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

approved

pret tay